
Message 

From: MATH IAS-JACKSON, Dawn [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1E6B718B6DBE4AEAB6D17D443A954EF3-DMATHIAS-JA] 

Sent: 2. 8/0.5_/_2020 5:17:50 PM 
To: Name Redacted cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
Subject: New VVVVVIP Case 
Attachments: CASE ALLOCATION FW_ FW_ Strictly Private & Confidential_ Ref PPE Supply Offers [OFFICIAL] VVIP.msg; Fwd_ 

Strictly Private & Confidential _ PPE offer from Chinese Government via CKF Limited Ip7 

a= 

J7;8 'Q9.msg 

Hi Name Redacted 

I am hoping you can help in picking up from me one of my cases when I leave tomorrow. Probably one of the most 
politically sensitive ones. 

It is CKF Healthcare, who I have been speaking to for a number of weeks now there Mendix No is 16955. I have attached 
the initial case allocation which was sent to me. The contact is James Curliss Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Personal Data hey are financially backed, you can see from one of the attachments in the attached 
email. They have also offered us access to stock of PPE in China, second attachment, I have not progressed this offer yet 
as I have been focusing on progressing the direct offers through TA in recent days. 

In summary James has links to very very senior guys in China (rulers, senior bank officials and diplomats) who have been 
able to secure us production capacity in some of the largest on the whitelist, he is clearly very well connected to some 
very influential people. 

They currently have a number of products in TA, one of which in closing and I have suggested a RR be stood up as it is for 
goggles) NR ;are trying to set up a RRT to deal with this. 

I will be placing all of my folders in the hand over file in teams tomorrow so there will be full traceability of what they 
have offered, Mendix will also be up to date with my notes. I will not unlock their account until tomorrow and when I do 
I will let you know so you can jump in and assign them to yourself. 

James is a really nice guy to deal with too. 

Thanks; Name Redacted 

Kind Regards 

Dawn Matthias-Jackson MCIP S 
CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE 

Department The iist of products we are looking for are Aprons, Eye Protection, Type II/HR, Fit Test (Full kits), Fit Test 
for Education (Solution), Gloves (exam), Gowns, and Hand Hygiene 

The specifications for everything required can be found here on the gov.uk website. 

Head of Category Management, Schools Commercial Team 
Commercial Directorate, Operations Group 
Bishops Gate House, Feethams, Darlington DL1 5QE 
Tel: Irrelevant & Sensitive; 
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